Rhonda M. Brogdon

From: Rhonda M. Brogdon

Sent: Friday, October 21, 2016 8:44 AM

To: Rt etk s T G P R RGO
Subject: Advisement for Spring 17 -G

Dear s

You need to register for the following classes for Spring 17:
1. NRN 448-Healthcare Policy Development- section # 6530
2. NRN 449- Leadership and Management-section # 7171
3. NRN 449-Leadership and Management Lab- section # 6311
4. [PHC 450-Healthcare Informatics- section # 7167

You need one general education class:
1. Humanities elective (art, music, theatre, history, literature, phil & religion)
** Music 101 is being offered online- section # 7023** ( You can take this class at FMU or as a transient
student at FDTC)

Potential graduation date: Summer 17!!

Thank you,
Dr. Brogdon

Rhonda Brogdon, DNP, RN, MBA
Associate Professor of Nursing
RN-BSN Program Option Track Director
Francis Marion University

School of Health Sciences

4822 East Palmetto Street

PO Box 100547

Florence, SC 29502-0547

Phone: (843)661-1674

Fax: (843)661-1696

Email: rbrogdon @ fmarion.edu
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